
OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
ISSUED: MARCH 22, 2024 

PROJECT NO.  59-24-02 & 43-24-02 

 PART A: PROJECT NO. 59-24-02 REPAIRS & RESURFACING EASTBOUND & 
WESTBOUND ROADWAYS M.P. 62.88 TO M.P. 73.95, PART B: PROJECT NO. 43-24-02 
BRIDGE DECK OVERLAY, REPAIR & REHABILITATION OHIO TURNPIKE OVER 1-

280/SR-420 M.P. 71.4 WOOD COUNTY, OHIO 

ISSUED MARCH 6, 2024 

OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME) MARCH 27, 2024 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 8:00 A.M. ON MARCH 22, 2024 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
Plan Sheets 12, 16, 19, and 20 of 21 

-AND- 
Bid Schedule of Items and Estimated Quantities Worksheet 

Reference Nos.: 9, 14, 25, 29, 36, 92, and 93 
-AND- 

Additional Notes 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration. 

_________________________ March 22, 2024 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.,  Date 
Director of Contracts Administration 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 8:00 A.M. ON MARCH 22, 2024: 

 
Q#3 Bid Reference No. 2 – Portions of Structure Removed, APP – with the removal and 

replacement of the parapet wall sections (in Stage 2) included in this pay item, the full 
sequence for each location is expected to take a week or so to complete. Multiple locations 
are expected to be performed concurrently. We feel per Note 9. under Std Drawing TCR-1 
that no additional work zones (i.e. temp barrier, or truck mounted impact attenuators) will 
be necessary during to protect the hazards during since the work space will be beyond 30 
feet and more from the roadway edge. We feel this note applies to removing and replacing 
guardrail during Stage 2 as well. Please clarify if the hazards are to be protected or not. If 
the hazards are to be protected, could OTIC provide a mot standard drawing of what will 
be required to protect the hazards? 

 
A#3  Per OTIC Standard Drawing TCR-1, if the hazard is at least thirty (30) feet from an active lane of 

traffic, no additional Temporary Traffic Control devices are needed. 
 
Q#4 In SP 627 stone shoulder Protection, #67 aggregate is specified. Can the specification be 

changed to use 57’s instead of 67’s? 
 
A#4  The use of #57 stone in place of #67 stone for Item SP 627, Stone Shoulder Protection is an 

acceptable replacement and can be provided at no additional cost to the Commission. Where 
appearing throughout the Contract Documents “#67” is supplemented with “or #57” through this 
Addendum No. 2. 

 
Q#5 Under SP 104 H. During all phases of construction the following will apply (reducing traffic 

to a single lane will not be permitted) -  
Regarding Summer Weekends, it states noon on Friday though Sunrise on Monday for the period 
beginning Friday, May 31, 2024 through Sunrise Monday, August 26, 2024.  Can the Contractor still have 
single lane closures on Friday, Saturday and Sunday nights if needed during this time period as long as 
we follow the permitted lane closures in Appendix B?  

 
A#5 Single-lane closures will be permitted, if needed, during Friday, Saturday, and Sunday provided 

the request is in accordance with Appendix B - Permitted Lane Closure requirements and 
approved by the Chief Engineer. 

 
Q#6 Bid Reference No. 14 Subgrade Compaction in the proposal shows a unit of measure of CY. 

Should it be SY? 
 
A#6 Plan Sheet 20 of 21 has been reviewed and revised to change the Unit for Item 204, Subgrade 

Compaction from CU. YD to SQ. YD.  Estimated Quantity Worksheet Ref. No. 14, the Unit has 
been revised from CU. YD to SQ. YD.  Revised Plan Sheet 20 of 21 and the revised Estimated 
Quantities Worksheet have been included with this Addendum No. 2. 
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Q#7 Addendum 1 lower the quantity for Bid Reference No. 25 Full Depth Pavement Repairs 
(asphalt) from 1427.38sy to 540.27sy. Should the quantity for Bid Reference No. 29 
Aggregate Drains, TY II be lowered as well? Is an Aggregate Drain TY II required if the full 
depth repairs are less than 10’ long? 

 
A#7 Plan Sheet 20 of 21 has been reviewed and revised. The quantity for Item SP 605, Aggregate 

Drains, Type II has been revised from 2,850.00 to 930.00.  The Estimated Quantities Worksheet 
has been reviewed and the approximate quantity for Ref. No. 29 has been revised from 2850.00 to 
930.00.  Type II Aggregate drains will be included only where a Full Depth Pavement Repair in 
the right lane is called for in the Plans. Revised Plan Sheet 20 of 21 and the revised Estimated 
Quantities Worksheet have been included with this Addendum No. 2. 

 
Q#8 Regarding Full Depth Pavement Repairs (Asphalt), sheet 19 shows all the repairs to be +/-5’ 

long. However, OTC Standard Drawing CJ-2 under Full Depth Repairs & “Blow-up” 
Repairs (asphalt) is shows a 6’-0” minimum length. Please clarify if the repair length is to be 
5’-0” or 6’-0” long. 

 
A#8 The minimum length of all full depth repairs shall be 6’ unless directed otherwise.  Plan Sheets 19 

and 20 of 21 have been reviewed and revised to adjust full depth pavement repair quantities 
accordingly.  Plan Sheet 19 of 21, the quantity for COLUMN 1 TOTAL has been revised from 
280.14 to 328.00, the quantity for COLUMN 2 TOTAL has been revised from 40.02 to 48.00, the 
COLUMN 3 TOTAL has been revised from 220.11 to 256.00, and the TOTAL has been revised 
from 540.27 to 632.00.  Plan Sheet 20 of 21, the quantity for ITEM SP 451, FULL DEPTH 
PAVEMENT (ASPHALT) has been revised from 540.27 to 632.00.  The Estimated Quantities 
Worksheet has been reviewed and the approximate quantity for Ref. No. 25 has been revised from 
540.27 to 632.00. Revised Plan Sheets 19 and 20 of 21 and the revised Estimated Quantities 
Worksheet have been included with this Addendum No. 2.  

  
Q#9 Regarding Bid Reference No. 36, Asphalt Curb, TY 1, pg64-22, is removing the existing curb 

to be included under Bid Reference No. 36 or will a new Bid Reference Item for Curb 
Removed be established? Is the proposed quantity 65,500lf correct?  

 
A#9 The plans have been reviewed and revised to include a new plan item for curb removal. Plan Sheet 

16 of 21 has been revised to include a column for ITEM 202, CURB REMOVED, FT with 
quantities and a column for ITEM 609 ASPHALT CONCRETE CURB, TYPE I, PG 64-22 with 
quantities.  On Plan Sheet 20 of 21, the quantity for ITEM 609 has been revised from 65,500.00 to 
25,722.00.  Additionally, ITEM 202, 25,722.00, FOOT, CURB REMOVED has been added to 
Plan Sheet 20 of 21. The Estimated Quantity Worksheet has been reviewed and revised.  The 
quantity for Bid Ref. No. 36 has been revised from 65,500.00 to 25,722.00.  Additionally, a new 
Bid Ref. No. 92, 202, CURB REMOVED, 25,722.00, FOOT has been added.  Revised Plan Sheets 
16 and 20 of 21 and the revised Estimated Quantities Worksheet have been included with this 
Addendum No. 2. 
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Q#10 Please review the completion date: 
With Holidays and rain events that you need to account for, and working 6 days a week you 
are down to 129 shifts of work between (May 6 to November 22). 
Realistically due to one of the last items being performed and at night (Night Time 
Temperatures) is the 1.25” SLAG Surface course, you would want to be finished paving work 
by October 15th (Reducing your total available shifts for work down to 91) 
Due to Trucking availability on night time work, Milling and paving operations will not be 
able to be performed concurrently as on past projects. Not allowing enough shifts to complete 
the project. Will the OTIC consider revising the completion date to 10-31-2025?  

 
A#10 Due to future 2025 OTIC Capital Improvement Projects that are anticipated to occur within the 

same general region, this Project must be completed in 2024 and cannot be extended.  The Project 
shall be bid as specified. The awarded Contractor may bring forward an alternate construction 
method and/or alternate construction schedule provided the November 22, 2024, Substantial 
Completion Date is met.  Any alternates are subject to review and approval by the OTIC. 

 
Q#11 Would the OTIC consider changing the overlay material from Micro Silica to 

Superplasticizer Dence Concrete? Mirco Silica is not commonly produced by any of the local 
suppliers in this area.  

 
A#11 The Project shall be bid as specified. A Contractor may bring forward an alternate overlay 

material after the base bid has been awarded.  Any alternates are subject to review and approval 
by the OTIC. 

 
Note(s): Plan Sheet 20 of 21 has been reviewed and revised.  Item Description for ITEM SP 202B, 

CRACK REPAIR, WIDER THAN 1” AND GREATER THAN 1” IN DEPTH, USING SP 402 
(PG 64-22).  The reference to SP 404 and 1’ has been removed.  Item Description for ITEM 
SP 202B, CRACK REPAIR, WIDER THAN 1” AND LESS THAN 1” IN DEPTH, USING SP 
404 (PG 64-22).  The reference to 1’ has been removed.    The Estimated Quantity Worksheet  
Bid Ref. No. 8, the Item Description has been revised to read SP 202B, CRACK REPAIR, 
WIDER THAN 1” AND LESS THAN 1” IN DEPTH, USING SP 404 (PG 64-22).  Bid Ref. No. 
9, the Item Description has been revised to read CRACK REPAIR, WIDER THAN 1” AND 
GREATER THAN 1”, USING SP 402, (PG 64-22).  Revised Plan Sheet 20 of 21 and the 
revised Estimated Quantities Worksheet have been included with this Addendum No. 2. 
 
The plans have been reviewed and revised. A plan note has been added to Plans Sheet 12 
of 21 for ITEM SPECIAL-EXISTING AGGREGATE DRAIN OUTLET CLEAN OUT.  
Additionally, ITEM SPECIAL, 10,608.00, SQ. YD., EXISTING AGGREGATE DRAIN 
OUTLET CLEAN OUT has been added to Plan Sheet 20 of 21. The Estimated Quantity 
Worksheet has been reviewed and a new Bid Ref. No. 93, SPECIAL, EXISTING 
AGGREGATE DRAIN OUTLET CLEAN OUT, 10,608.00, SQ. YD. has been added.  
Revised Plan Sheets 12 and 20 of 21 and the revised Estimated Quantities Worksheet have 
been included with this Addendum No. 2. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
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